MONROE TOWNSHIP

1220 Boiling Springs Road, Mechanicsburg, PA 17055-9794
Phone: (717) 258-6642 ¢ (717) 697-4613 * Fax: (717) 258-9311 ¢ E-Mail: Monroetwp@monroetwp.net

February 9, 2016

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

RE: Sunoco Pipeline L.P.
Pennsylvania Pipeline Project

Dear Ms. Batoon:

Please be advised that Monroe Township has a local Storm Water Management Plan
effective in the project area. After studying the proposed activity, it is found that the above
referenced project is consistent with the local Storm Water Management Plan.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the above mentioned project is not
located in the boundary of the FEMA Flood Insurance Study. Therefore, this project has no
effects on the Floodplain Management Program effective in Monroe Township.

Sincerely,
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Gregory Rogalski
Zoning Officer




